

 +9901807331

 [github.com/Ojaghi1991](https://github.com/Ojaghi1991)

 [linkedin.com/in/hossein-ojaghi/](https://linkedin.com/in/hossein-ojaghi/)

 [stackoverflow.com/users/1071995/hussein-ojaghi](https://stackoverflow.com/users/1071995/hussein-ojaghi)

Front-end Engineer with **+10 years** of expertise, encompassing **front-end**, **back-end**, and **mobile app** development. Completed **20+ projects**, showcasing skills in clean code, debugging, architecting, and developing user-friendly interfaces. Seeking new opportunities to contribute my skill set and drive innovation in forward-thinking organizations.

## Skills

**Front-end:** HTML / CSS / SCSS / JavaScript / TypeScript / React.JS / Next.JS / SWR / CSS-In-JS / Capacitor.JS / Storybook / GraphQL / Ant Design / TailwindCSS / Redux / ContextAPI / SSR / SSG / CSR.

**Back-end:** Express.JS / Strapi / Hasura / PostgreSQL / NoSQL.

**Tools:** Cypress / Docker / CI/CD / NX / Webpack / End-to-End test.

## Work Experience

**DRYKISS Ltd** - [Senior Front-end Developer - London, UK \(Fully Remote\)](#)

Sep, 2021 – Present

UK-based digital production house offering comprehensive services, with expertise in web and mobile development.

- Contributed to building **over 50** Lambda functions dedicated to retrieving data, analyzing **10M+** monthly scrapes from various food services. This effort provided valuable insights into customer behaviors, supporting informed decision-making for Peckwater Brands, which has processed over **1M+** orders.
- Collaborated to the development of Supper.London's website and apps, achieving **20%** optimization and resolving user issues.
- Developed Next.js websites with the headless CMS solution in Strapi as a member of the **B2B** team, delivering a seamless and flexible content management experience that maximized the website's performance and scalability.
- Implemented Monorepo solution, enabling efficient code sharing across projects and boosting team productivity by **40%**.

**Projects:** [Cleverly](#) / [Drykiss](#) / [Peckwater](#) / [Supper London](#) / [Eveon Container](#) / [Restaurant App](#) / [IndustryUI](#) / [Available to work \(ATW\)](#).

**Technologies:** Next.JS / Headless CMS(Strapi) / Hasura / Apollo client / Google Tag Manager / Google Analytics / Capacitor / Cypress / Styled-Components / AWS / TypeScript / JavaScript / SQL / Linux / GraphQL / Docker.

**Round Table Apps** - [Senior Front-end Developer - Tehran](#)

Sep, 2018 - Sep, 2021

Full-service digital production house in Australia, specializing in web and mobile development.

- Optimized React.JS boilerplate with SSR, boosting load times up to **30%** for enhanced user experience.

- Developed a data-driven delivery service for MailPlus, an Australian parcel delivery company with more than **300** dedicated owner-operators, used by **over 30,000** customers annually.
- Achieved experience of mentoring **more than 5** junior colleagues.

**Projects:** [TRB-Resilience](#) / [Mailplus](#) / [TextFx](#) / [ShftHero](#) / [ICP](#).

**Technologies:** Styled-Components / Docker / TypeScript / JavaScript / RESTful WebServices / Redux / Redux-Saga / HTML / CSS / Node.js / MacOS / Webpack / Cypress / Web RTC.

### **Kara Tadbir Houshmand Kish** - Front-end Developer - Tehran

Jul, 2017 - Sep, 2018

Kara used to create software for 4G and 3G mobile phones, offering value-added services to enhance user experience.

- Analysis, design and development of **5** content-base mobile apps with **2.5 million** users, using the latest cutting-edge technologies.
- Updated **3** previous mobile applications and helped optimize the code to get the best possible performance across various devices.

**Projects:** Fanoos / Digche / Vatanz / Nabard / Zigzag.

**Technologies:** CSS / HTML / JavaScript / RESTful WebServices / React.Native / Redux.js / Git / Node.JS / Ruby on Rails / SQL / Linux / Android Studio / Java.

### **Freelancer** - Front-end Developer

Mar, 2014 - May, 2017

Collaborated with a number of companies such as Noavaran Salamat Gostar Sharif and Dana Insurance Office.

- Successfully completed more than **5 real projects** using JavaScript, PHP, WordPress and JQuery.
- Utilized JavaScript, Ruby on Rails and many other technologies and became a professional in them.
- Analyzed and developed projects encompassing back-end and mobile apps, seamlessly integrating them with SMS, email providers, and payment processes.

**Projects:** [Sina app](#), [Darookhaneyab](#), Entertainment Website

**Technologies:** JavaScript / RESTful WebServices / Jquery / Ruby on Rails / Java / SQL / HTML / CSS / PHP / Linux / WordPress / MySql.

## **Education**

---

### **B.sc Computer Software Engineering**

Jan, 2012 - Jan, 2014

Dezful Azad University - Khuzestan, Dezful

### **A.sc Computer Software Engineering**

Jan, 2009 - Jun, 2011

Technical and Vocational University of Dezful

## **Language**

---

- **English**
- **Persian**